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From: Angela Barry <abarry@desplaines.org>
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 10:02 AM
To: DANI.MAYBERRY@FLOCKSAFETY.COM
Cc: David W. Anderson; Sean P. Flanagan; John Rice
Subject: Des Plaines PD Forms

Danielle,
| am mailing the Des Plaines Police Department Flock Forms (4) to you today per your instructions.
Thanks,

Angela Barry

Executive Assistant/Mgt. Analyst to the Chief of Police
City of Des Plaines Police Department

1418 Miner Street, Des Plaines, IL 60016
P.847.391.5445 F.847.391.5463
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From: Angela Barry <abarry@desplaines.org>
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 10:03 AM
To: DANI.MAYBERRY@FLOCKSAFETY.COM
Subject: FW: Des Plaines PD Forms

Sorry, not enough coffee yet ... not to you, to Cowan Electric &

Angela Barry

Executive Assistant/Mgt. Analyst to the Chief of Police
City of Des Plaines Police Department

1418 Miner Street, Des Plaines, IL 60016
P.847.391.5445 F.847.391.5463

Connect with Us:
desplaines.org
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From: Angela Barry

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 10:02 AM

To: DANI.MAYBERRY@FLOCKSAFETY.COM

Cc: David W. Anderson <dwanderson@desplaines.org>; Sean P. Flanagan <sflanagan@desplaines.org>; John Rice

<jrice@desplaines.org>
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
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From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 4:19 PM

To: Ryan Barrett

Cc: Mike Hutton; William Rochotte; John Rice
Subject: Re: FOIA for Flock Camera Access

Sgt,

Please see FLock's internal discussion below. It looks like we built this out to make our clients compliant
without you needing to do anything, but did not build a way for you to easily show which departments did
fill this out. Our team is meeting Wednesday on this. Hopefully we will have a better answer for you
shortly.

6 Mike Molina 241P¥ (thowrage) ¢ | § ViewMikeMolina || SRemindMe | &
12 Esther, Emmanuel Martin. ma, Kameron ~
Adding »Emmanus! Azit 1o the thread to help work through the liinois Compliance Issue as it pertains to providing proof of HB3326 attestation to our customers.

Here are the FOIA changes that were made pursuant to the new law. (See page 32).
Here is some legisialive history + the text of the statutes as a primer.
The main issue seems to be that the statute provides that any law enforcoment agency that uses ALPR systems shall require other oul-of-state law enforcement agencies to acknowledge that any shared ALPR images or data generated in the State il not be used

in 8 manner that viclates the provisions by executing a written declaration before obtaining that data, and If a written declaration is not executed before sharing o transfer of the data, the law enforcement agency shall not share the ALPR images or data with the
out-of-state law agency. Now, people for that written dedlaration, which they don't have because outside entiies ciicked a box to attest to the law. In an ideal world, we should provide them with a way to download a file

that shows all of the agencies/indviduals that attested to our pop-up box.

Emmanuel will take the reins from a legal perspective on a path forward.

Molioa

' Esther Rahman TP B9 mnutes sgo) vy S Add Person « i
o Mike, Emmanuel, me. Kameron, Martin «

It sounds like from a legal perspective, we're okay with aliowing users to seil-serve this information and | can plan this work in Q2. In the meantime, we're going to need a process of manually pulling.

@Emmanus! Azih Let's talk about this a littie bit in our Wednesday meeting and figure out what process we can put in place for our agency’s who are getting FOIA requests.

9 Azih wmmanuelazihe FS0PM (23 mrutes sgo) Y [ S Add Person « 3
> o Esthor, Mike, mo, Kameron, Martin ot ke

That sounds good.

On Fri, Feb 2, 2024 at 10:32 AM Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org> wrote:

Good morning everyone. Mike, thanks for the letter you provided us from your legal department. We
just had a meeting with our attorney regarding the FOIA request. Could someone provide us with a list
of Agencies that have access to our camera system (in and out of state)? | know this list will be
extensive. Thank you.

SERGEANT RYAN BARRETT #784
INVESTIGATIONS DIVISION

Des Plaines Police Department

1420 Miner Street Des Plaines, 1L 60016

P.847.391.5549 F.847.391.6123 Email: rbarrett@desplaines.org




From: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 8:05 PM

To: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>; William Rochotte
<wrochotte@desplaines.org>; Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org>; John Rice
<jrice@desplaines.org>

Cc: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Kameron Simmons
<kameron.simmons@flocksafety.com>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: FOIA for Flock Camera Access

Good Evening,

| was provided this by our legal department. Please let me know if you need anything further.

Have a great night.

Mike Hutton IElEIE

Customer Success Manager

138476090201 Eﬂocksafetv.com

T -




On Wed, Jan 31, 2024 at 2:05 PM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> wrote:

| am also looping in @Mike Hutton just in case!

@Mike Hutton - Please see the original email, below -

"I’m not sure if you guys are the people who could help me with this. Dan, we touched base about this
briefly last week. We are getting FOIA requests for all departments that have access to our cameras
along with proof that those departments that are out of state have agreed to abide by the new law that
we had to check off at the beginning of the year. Could you please let me know who to contact that
could help us with this? Thank you!"

Thanks,

On Tue, Jan 30, 2024 at 12:41 PM Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> wrote:

Sgt,

| am adding our government affairs team to this email.

Kam,

This is not the first department has reached out on this. It looks like some group is trying confirm "all
departments that have access to our cameras along with proof that those departments that are out of
state have agreed to abide by the new law " | know we have all those signatures on file, but is there a
customer facing way for them to see that?

Regards,



OnTue, Jan 30, 2024 at 12:12 PM Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org> wrote:

I’m not sure if you guys are the people who could help me with this. Dan, we touched base about this
briefly last week. We are getting FOIA requests for all departments that have access to our cameras
along with proof that those departments that are out of state have agreed to abide by the new law
that we had to check off at the beginning of the year. Could you please let me know who to contact
that could help us with this? Thank you!

SERGEANT RYAN BARRETT #784
INVESTIGATIONS DIVISION

Des Plaines Police Department

1420 Miner Street Des Plaines, IL 60016

P.847.391.5549 F.847.391.6123 Email: rbarrett@desplaines.org

Dan Murdock

Phone: 312-415-3858

Tl =

https://www.flocksafety.com/
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From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 1:02 PM

To: Ryan Barrett

Cc: John Rice; William Rochotte

Subject: Re: FW: ALPR FOIA

Flock worked with the IL Chief Association while this law was being written we reached out to every Flock
client to get their written confirmation they will not use the Illinois cameras for immigration or
reproductive health reasons. If they did not sign off on this they lost access to all the Illinois cameras. So

the Flock system is in compliance with 625 ILCS 5/2-130. There was no action needed by your
team.

| will pass the specific questions along to my government affair manager for him to look at & answer
each question individually.

Regards,

On Thu, Jan 25, 2024 at 12:54 PM Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org> wrote:

Dan, we received a FOIA request and I’m sure we aren’t the only ones. | know we had to check that box
agreeing to the new law, but | am not sure if agencies outside of Illinois had to agree to this as well. If
not, we may have to stop sharing data with other agencies outside Illinois until an agreement is reached
in writing that they will abide by this new law. Note, | am just reading through all this now. Thanks.

SERGEANT RYAN BARRETT #784
INVESTIGATIONS DIVISION

Des Plaines Police Department

1420 Miner Street Des Plaines, IL 60016

P.847.391.5549 F.847.391.6123 Email: rbarrett@desplaines.org

From: John Rice <jrice@desplaines.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 12:25 PM
To: Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org>
Subject: FW: ALPR FOIA




FYI.

From: Timothy Doherty <tdoherty@desplaines.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 10:07 AM
To: David W. Anderson <dwanderson@desplaines.org>; Sean P. Flanagan

<jrice@desplaines.org>; Matthew Bowler <mbowler@desplaines.org>
Subject: ALPR FOIA

Just curious if anyone knows if we have any of the 8 requests below? Response due by 2/1.

To Whom It May Concern,
According to the newly enacted 625 ILCS 5/2-130:

"(b) An ALPR user shall not sell, share, allow access to, or transfer ALPR information to any state
or local jurisdiction for the purpose of investigating or enforcing a law that:

(1) denies or interferes with a person's right to choose or obtain reproductive health care
services or any lawful health care services as defined by the Lawful Health Care Activity Act; or
(2) permits the detention or investigation of a person based on the person's immigration status.

(c) Any ALPR user in this State, including any law enforcement agency of this State that uses
ALPR systems, shall not share ALPR information with an out-of-state law enforcement agency
without first obtaining a written declaration from the out-of-state law enforcement agency that
it expressly affirms that ALPR information obtained shall not be used in a manner that violates
subsection (b). If a written declaration of affirmation is not executed, the law enforcement
agency shall not share the ALPR information with the out-of-state law enforcement agency."

Pursuant to lllinois Freedom of Information Act., | hereby request the following records:

1) Policies and Procedures: Any current policies and procedures that have been adopted to
ensure compliance with 625 ILCS 5/2-130.

2) Training Materials: Any training materials provided to staff about 625 ILCS 5/2-130.

3) Audit or Compliance Reports: Any recent audit or compliance reports that assess adherence
to 625 ILCS 5/2-130.



4) Agency Sharing List: A list of all state and local agencies, both within and outside of Illinois,
with which ALPR camera data is shared or has been shared.

5) Written Declarations: Written declarations received from out-of-state law enforcement
agencies affirming that ALPR information obtained shall not be used in a manner that violates
subsection (b).

6) Correspondence: Correspondence between your agency and other state or local jurisdictions,
or out-of-state law enforcement agencies, regarding the sharing of ALPR information.

7) Records of Violations: Records or reports of any violations of 625 ILCS 5/2-130 legislation,
including unauthorized sharing of data.

8) Disciplinary Actions: Documentation of any disciplinary actions taken against individuals or
departments for non-compliance with 625 ILCS 5/2-130.

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not
being made for commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, | would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges
in advance of fulfilling my request. | would prefer the request filed electronically, by e-mail
attachment if available or CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. | look forward to
receiving your response to this request within 5 business days, as the statute requires business
days, as the statute requires.

Sincerely,
Corvid, Lucy Parsons Labs

Thanks,

Tim

TIM DOHERTY

POLICE SERVICES MANAGER

City of Des Plaines Police Department
1420 Miner Street, Des Plaines, IL 60016

P.847.391.5367 F.847.391.5459
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From: Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 11:08 AM
To: Ryan M. Barrett; dwanderson@desplaines.org
Cc: Dan Murdock; Hailey Spessard
Subject: Re: OPER 1051 - 306687 — Des Plaines (5 cameras)

Good Afternoon,

Following up to see if you had a chance to send this out. This is the last step in the permitting process.

Thank you!

On Mon, Dec 11, 2023 at 2:55 PM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> wrote:
Howdy Sir -

Please see the below email from our Permitting Manager, @Danielle Mayberry .

Can you please let us know once this OPER is signed and mailed to Cowan Electric?
This is the last step in the IDOT permitting process.

Thanks,

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>
Date: Fri, Dec 8, 2023 at 12:45 PM

Subject: OPER 1051 - 306687 — Des Plaines (5 cameras)

To: <dwanderson@desplaines.org>

Cc: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>

Good Morning,

| have compiled the OPER 1051 (attached) for your review/signature.
Here is a doc that explains the entire process, but | will spell your part out here as well.

o Please print the attached document out Four (4) times and sign and date with pen under
"Applicant Signature”
o Mail all 4 copies to our IDOT Approved Contractor to sign as well:
o Cowan Electric
ATTN: Dawn Cowan
PO Box 5066
Elgin, IL 60121

Please let me know when you have signed and mailed to Cowan Electric so | can keep track of the
progress.



The additional steps for issuance include Bond Procurement(we will handle this) and then the final
signature by IDOT.
From there we will be able to get you on the schedule for installation!

If you have any questions, please let me know!

Danielle Mayberry @ @ @ @

Permitting Manager |

@70-536-8103 @Iocksafetv.com @xt 1029
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Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>

From:

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 10:03 AM
To: Angela Barry

Subject: Re: FW: Des Plaines PD Forms

Thank you very much, Angela!!

On Mon, Dec 11, 2023 at 11:02 AM Angela Barry <abarry@desplaines.org> wrote:

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

£ L > Jin

B DES
¥ PLAINES

POLICE DEPARTMENT

From: Angela Barry
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 10:02 AM
To: DANI.MAYBERRY@FLOCKSAFETY.COM




Cc: David W. Anderson <dwanderson@desplaines.org>; Sean P. Flanagan
<sflanagan@desplaines.org>; John Rice <jrice@desplaines.org>
Subject: Des Plaines PD Forms

Danielle,
I am mailing the Des Plaines Police Department Flock Forms (4) to you today per your instructions.
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

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good Morning,

Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>
Friday, December 8, 2023 12:45 PM
dwanderson@desplaines.org

Hailey Spessard

OPER 1051 - 306687 — Des Plaines (5 cameras)
306687_Des Plaines_OPER 1051.pdf

| have compiled the OPER 1051 (attached) for your review/signature.
Here is a doc that explains the entire process, but | will spell your part out here as well.

« Please print the attached document out Four (4) times and sign and date with pen under
"Applicant Signature”
e Mail all 4 copies to our IDOT Approved Contractor to sign as well:

e Cowan Electric

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

Danielle Mayberry

Permitting Manager |

E|EE|E

@70-536-8103 @\ocksafetv.com @Xt‘]OZQ







llinois

Department
: License Plate Reader Permit
of 'Ii'ansportatlon l Print Form ” Reset Form

Whereas, | (We) City of Des Plaines

(Name of Applicant) (Application Serial Number)
1420 Miner St Des Plaines IL 60016
(Mailing Address) (City) (State) (Zip Code)
hereinafter termed the Applicant, request permission and authority to install license plate readers ("Readers”) herein described on the
right-of-way of the State Highway known as  Rand Rd. Route US-14, IL-58, IL-72, US-12
Section , Structure Info
Cook County. The work is described in detail on the attached plan or sketch and/or as follows:
Per approved plans.
Emergency Contact Info:
Name E-mail Phone
David Anderson dwanderson@desplaines.org (847) 391-5400
Address City State  Zip Code
1420 Miner St Des Plaines IL 60016
All work authorized by this permit shall be completed after the date this permit is approved, otherwise

the permit becomes null and void.

This permit is subject to the conditions and restrictions printed on the following pages of this form.

This permit is hereby accepted and its provisions agreed to this day of ,

Witness Signature Date ——Applicant Signature Date
Address Address

Cowan Electric - P.O. Box 5066

City State  Zip Code City State  Zip Code
Elgin IL 60121

Sign and Return to: Regional Engineer

Regional Engineer Signature Date

Approved by Department of Transportation:

Printed 12/08/23 Page of OPER 1051 (09/24/21)



First: The Applicant represents and warrants that it is the party in interest respecting this permit and that it is the agent in fact with
authority to bind all parties in interest to the obligations and undertakings agreed to in this permit. The Applicant represents and warrants
that the property lines shown on the attached plan sheet(s) or sketch are true and correct, and that all proposed work is accurately
depicted thereon.

Second: The proposed work shall be located and constructed to the satisfaction of the Regional Engineer or his/her duly authorized
representative. No revision or additions shall be made to the proposed work on the right-of-way without the written permission of the
Regional Engineer. The Applicant agrees to complete all work to the standards and specifications identified by the Regional Engineer or
his/her authorized representative as a condition of granting this Permit. The Applicant agrees to furnish all labor, equipment and material to
restore portions of the highway right-of-way to the condition satisfactory to the Regional Engineer or his/her authorized representative
including, but not limited to, all landscape restoration. The Applicant shall not trim, cut or in any way disturb any trees or shrubbery along
the highway without the approval of the Regional Engineer or his/her duly authorized representative. Any and all documents, writings and
notes reflecting or identifying the standards, specifications, understandings and conditions applicable to the performance of the permitted
work required by the Regional Engineer or his/her authorized representative are hereby incorporated into this Permit by reference as
though fully set forth herein.

Third: Traffic control is to be utilized when installing License Plate Readers. The attached Highway Standards shall be utilized. The
attached OPER 2410 Form shall be submitted at least 21 days in advance of any required lane closure. The Applicant shall also fill out
and submit the BSPE 725 form for the proposed traffic control. Both items shall be submitted via e-mail to for approval
and processing by the District.

Fourth: An additional Traffic Control permit shall be required each time a lane closure is required for maintenance or repair of any one of
the License Plate Readers along with a new OPER 2410 form and a new BSPE 725 form. These future permits shall be obtained from the
appropriate District office.

Fifth: The Applicant shall engage only in the proposed work approved herein, and subject to the hazards incident to such activities,
assumes all risks associated therewith. The Applicant assumes full and strict liability for the actions of itself, all parties in interest, its
agents and employees, contractors, subcontractors and consultants. The Applicant and all parties in interest shall save, defend, hold
harmless and indemnify the State of lllinois and each of its officers, agents, employees, invitees and others associated with it from and
against any and all suits, claims, actions, losses, injuries, damages, judgments, and expenses that are based on, or that arise or are
alleged to have arisen out of the performance of the work approved herein, including, but not limited to, any act, willful or intended, or
negligence of the Applicant and any party in interest, its agents and employees, contractors, subcontractors and consultants whether at
law, in equity or common law. In the event the Applicant or any party in interest fails, neglects, or refuses to comply with any provision of
this indemnity, the State of lllinois may take any action necessary to protect itself from liability, including any action to pay, settle,
compromise and procure the discharge thereof, in which case the Applicant or party in interest, jointly and severally, shall be liable and
bound unto the State of lllinois for any and all expenses related thereto, including attorney's fees.

Sixth: The Department is not responsible for any damage costs to the License Plate Readers or times when the License Plate Readers
cannot be operated due to the Department's normal maintenance or repair activities. Components of the Reader system shall be clear of
any walkways or other areas required for structural maintenance operations. Should the License Plate Readers or conduits need to be
adjusted, removed or relocated due to the Department's construction, maintenance or repair activities, the costs of said adjustment,
removal or relocation will be the Applicant's responsibility. The Department does not warrant nor guarantee the validity of this permit on
any new or replacement structure.

Seventh: This permit is effective only insofar as the Department has jurisdiction and does not presume to release the Applicant from
compliance with the provisions of any existing statutes, including the Biometric Information Privacy Act, local regulations, or future statutes
or regulations.

Eighth: A contractor currently prequalified by the Department in electrical work shall be approved. Prior to the commencement of the said
work on the State highway, the applicant shall furnish the Regional Engineer a copy of the contractor's current Certificate of Eligibility, or, if
the permittee proposes to use a contractor not currently prequalified by the Department, information satisfactory to the Department
evidencing the contractor's qualification and ability to perform the said work. The Department may require the use of one of its electrical
maintenance contractors to perform said work in order to avoid conflicts with maintenance of existing Department structures.

Ninth: The Applicant or their contractor at their expense will be responsible for determining the location of and protecting any State owned
facilities, including buried facilities, and will be responsible for the cost of repair or replacement of any such facilities damaged as a result
of the work covered herein. The Applicant may contact for location information of State-owned facilities. The Applicant
shall assume all responsibility for interference with all other existing utilities in, along or upon said right of way. Any damage to IDOT
property or appurtenances shall be repaired by the Applicant or their contractor in a manner meeting the Department's approval.

Tenth: License Plate Readers must utilize a separate electrical meter for their energy charges unless specifically authorized by the
Department in which case the Department makes no guarantees on the continuity and maintenance of the electric service. The License
Plate Readers must use separate electrical cabling and either dedicated communication lines or cellular modems to collect data from the
License Plate Readers so as to not use or involve any Department communications infrastructure whatsoever.

Printed 12/08/23 Page of OPER 1051 (09/24/21)



Eleventh: Separate conduits for any wiring must be installed outside of the IDOT conduits. The Applicant or their contractor shall provide
specific mounting details to the Department for review, comment, and approval prior to any installation of conduit or mounting brackets on
the Department structure. All mounting hardware or brackets shall be either stainless steel or other material which will not harm or impede
aesthetics. The additional surface area of installed Readers and mounting hardware shall not create a total surface area attached to the
structure that exceeds the allowed maximum. The Department reserves the right to perform or require a structural analysis of the
proposed attachment of the License Plate Reader system prior to execution of this permit. ABSOLUTELY NO DRILLING, TAPPING, OR
PUNCTURING SHALL BE PERMITTED ON ANY STRUCTURE.

Twelfth: The Applicant shall be responsible for repair, removal or replacement of any and all License Plate Reader equipment damaged
by any cause whatsoever, and any associated costs. The Department will not provide any compensation for repair, removal or
replacement.

Thirteenth: The Applicant shall be responsible to make recovery for damage to any part of the installation from the third party causing the
damage.

Fourteenth: The Applicant agrees to respond to emergency calls to repair License Plate Reader equipment and/or associated hardware
from authorized parties twenty-four (24) hours per day including Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays.

Fifteenth: The Applicant shall provide the Department the name, address, and telephone number of at least one person who will be
available for emergency repair to the License Plate Reader system and shall keep the Department informed on any changes of same.

Sixteenth: The Applicant or their designee bears sole responsibility for all aspects of installation, operations, maintenance, data, and
compliance with existing and future laws, including the Biometric Information Privacy Act, associated with the License Plate Readers.

Seventeenth: All documents, data, and records associated with the Applicant's use of the License Plate Readers, without limitation and

whether preliminary or final, are the property and responsibility of the Applicant. The Department shall have no responsibility with respect
to production or communication of data produced by the License Plate Readers. License Plate Reader installations shall utilize separate
microwave or other wireless communication methods. Data collection and/or transfer shall not use IDOT communications infrastructure,

including fiber optic cable. IDOT shall not host or move data for other entities, nor record data for storage or later transmission.

Eighteenth: The Applicant acknowledges and agrees that the Applicant will be individually responsible for the obligations of a public body
required under the lllinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140 et seq. (‘FOIA”) for FOIA requests seeking the electronically stored, or
otherwise recorded, video, film or other visual memorialization(s) and data created under this permit that constitute a public record, as
defined in section 2 of the FOIA statute. Accordingly, the Applicant agrees that IDOT will refer any individuals who submit to IDOT such
FOIA requests to the Applicant's Freedom of Information Officer, and that the Applicant will receive and respond to all such requests, and
search for, obtain, review for FOIA exempt information, and otherwise entirely handle any of the above-described responsive public

records.

Nineteenth: The Department shall give notice to Applicant of any planned actions or activities which impact the License Plate Readers.
The Applicant shall be required to remove any and all License Plate Reader equipment impacted by the Department's planned actions or
activities, and as required or requested by the Department. However, the Department will neither compensate nor guarantee alternatives
under any circumstances. Applicant's failure to remove equipment within thirty (30) days shall constitute permission to the Department to
remove the License Plate Reader equipment, at the Applicant's cost.

Twentieth: Following completion of any work, all waste materials shall be removed from the highway right of way. Any damage to State
property shall be the responsibility of the Applicant. Any areas disturbed by equipment or workers shall be repaired and returned to its
original condition.

Twenty-first: The Department reserves all rights and authority to revoke this permit at any time for any cause.

Printed 12/08/23 Page of OPER 1051 (09/24/21)



Other Applicable Requirements

Printed 12/08/23 Page of OPER 1051 (09/24/21)
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From: Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 8:46 AM

To: Jason Ostrowski; Hailey Spessard

Subject: Re: Camera Installations

HiJason,

Do you have a contact email for Rosemont that would be able to help here? | have tried calling but unable
to make contact

Thanks so much!

OnThu, Nov 9, 2023 at 10:36 AM Jason Ostrowski <JOstrowski@desplaines.org> wrote:

Dan,

We do not have an issue with it but based on the map the Chestnut one is not in Des Plaines. It’s either
Rosemont or unincorporated Des Plaines.

Thanks,

JASON OSTROWSKI

SUPERINTENDENT

City of Des Plaines

1111 Joseph Schwab Rd., Des Plaines IL 60016
P.847-391-5471

jostrowski@desplaines.org

DES
PLAINES

PUBLIC WORKS AND ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT



From: Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 9:27 AM

To: Jason Ostrowski <JOstrowski@desplaines.org>

Cc: Tim Watkins <twatkins@desplaines.org>

Subject: Re: Camera Installations

Good Morning,

I have spoken with IDOT and they did confirm that camera #2 (Touchy Ave) is IDOT jx. However, they
confirmed that camera 4 (Chestnut) is village jurisdiction.

Are we able to move forward with the installation of camera 4?

Thank you!

On Fri, Nov 3, 2023 at 9:09 AM Jason Ostrowski <JOstrowski@desplaines.org> wrote:

Good morning Dan,

In response to your request below you will need to contact the Illinois Department of Transportation.
The City of Des Plaines does not have jurisdiction based on the locations you are showing on the maps.

Thanks,

From: Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 3:34 PM

To: Public Works <publicworks@desplaines.org>

Subject: IL - Village Of Rosemont City Permitting Des Plaines - 462666

Good Afternoon,



We are working on Camera Installations for the Village of Rosemont Police Department. Essentially we
will need to install (2) PTZ Cameras to Existing Light Poles within the City of Des Plaines to help with
criminal investigations . Many cities do not require permits for this type of work as they usually give us
the permission to utilize City owned infrastructures to complete these types of installs for their local
Police Departments, but | wanted to check with you on this process.

| have attached the site plan map that displays all location addresses for these installs including
equipment specifications for your review.

Please let me know how to process payment if applicable and advise if there is any
additional information or documentation needed for your review to approve these camera installs for

local PD.

| look forward to hearing from you soon and working with your jurisdiction to get these cameras
installed as soon as possible!

Danielle Mayberry @ @ @ @

Permitting Manager |

[J470-536-8103 [flocksafety.com [dext 1029
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JASON OSTROWSKI

SUPERINTENDENT

City of Des Plaines

1111 Joseph Schwab Rd., Des Plaines IL 60016
P.847-391-5471

jostrowski@desplaines.org

DES
PLAINES

FUBLIC WORKS AND ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

Danielle Mayberry IE @ @ IE

Permitting Manager |
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Annie Brzezinski

From: David W. Anderson <dwanderson@desplaines.org>
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 2:29 PM

To: Ryan M. Barrett; hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com
Cc: Angela Barry

Subject: FW: Des Plaines PD Forms

We sentthem in the mail to Cowan Electric today.

Dave

DAVID ANDERSON

CHIEF OF POLICE

City of Des Plaines

1420 Miner Street, Des Plaines, IL 60016
P. 847.391.5450

Connectwith Us:

desplaines.org

1> Jin
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
| am mailing the DesPlaines Police Department Flock Forms (4) to you today per your instructions.
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
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From: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 5:13 PM
To: Ryan Barrett
Cc: John Rice; Sean P. Flanagan; William Rochotte; Velo Lukic; Dan Murdock; Mike Hutton
Subject: Re: IL - Des Plaines - PD - Flock Safety - PM Update
Howdy Sir -

Great news! Camera 04 (S River/Touhy (SB)) was successfully installed today!

The camera is currently undergoing a quality check to make sure the equipment is operational and
should switch over to "In Service" status within 48-72 hours.

Camera 08 (Elmhurst/Oakton (NB)) is still tentatively scheduled for installation on 3/4.
| will check back in closer to that installation date to confirm we are still on track and to provide an

update regarding your cameras pending permits but please let me know if you have any questions and
feel free to refer to your updated Tracker in the meantime.

Thanks!

On Tue, Feb 20, 2024 at 10:56 AM Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org> wrote:
Thanks for the update Hailey.

Get Outlook foriOS

From: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard @flocksafety.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 8:28:18 AM
To: Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org>
Cc: John Rice <jrice@desplaines.org>; Sean P. Flanagan <sflanagan@desplaines.org>; William Rochotte
<wrochotte @desplaines.org>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>; Dan Murdock
<dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>

Subject: Re: IL - Des Plaines - PD - Flock Safety - PM Update

Howdy Sir -
Just a quick update!

04 - S River/Touhy (SB) is still scheduled for installation tomorrow, 2/21.
08 - Elmhurst/Oakton (NB) is now tentatively scheduled for installation on 3/4.

| will check back in tomorrow to confirm that camera 4 was successfully installed but please let me
know if you have any questions and feel free to refer to your updated Tracker in the meantime.



Thanks!

OnThu, Feb 15, 2024 at 7:50 PM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> wrote:
Howdy Sir -

Thank you for sending this over!
We are working on getting this installation for Camera 8 on the schedule.
I will send that date over as soon as | have it!

| wanted to let you know that the final permit package (with OPERs and Bonds) was mailed out to IDOT
today, 2/15, for Cameras 1, 5,6, 7 & 10.
Once they receive that, the approval should not be far behind!

Camera 4's installation date was also moved up to 2/21.
This is still tentative, but | will reach out to you next week to make sure we are still on track.

Please let me know if you have any questions and feel free to refer to your updated Tracker in the
meantime.

Have a great night!

OnTue, Feb 13, 2024 at 3:21 PM Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org> wrote:

Hailey, I've attached the agreement to place a Flock camera on the property of Manzo’s Banquet Hall
located at 1571 S Elmhurst Rd. Please see attached and note there is a bus stop just North of this
location. Not sure if this will effect placing the camera there. Also, we would request to place it as far
South on their property as possible as to not block the front of their business. Any questions, give me
a call. Thankyou.

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

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 1:29 PM

To: Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org>

Cc: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton
<michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>; David W. Anderson
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<dwanderson@desplaines.org>; Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Mike Holub
<michael.holub@flocksafety.com>; John Rice <jrice@desplaines.org>
Subject: Re: IL - Des Plaines - PD - Flock Safety - PM Update

Howdy Sir -

Just wanted to check back in!

Please see the below current status' of your outstanding cameras -

04 - SRiver/Touhy (SB) - Installation tentatively scheduled 3/12

08 - Elmhurst/Oakton (NB) - New Location Needed
May be able to install just North of the original location (Manzos Banquet Hall)

We will wait to see if you hear back from the property owner here!

Cams 2 & 3 - Pending IL Tollway permit approval (Submitted 1/30/24)

Cams 10, 6, 5, 1 & 7 - Pending IDOT permit approval

Cowan Electric working to procure the bonds here, then will mail the full package to IDOT for
final approval

| will check back in closer to the installation date of Camera 4 but please let me know if you have any
questions and feel free to refer to your updated Tracker in the meantime.

Thanks!



On Wed, Jan 31, 2024 at 2:24 PM Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org> wrote:

Thanks for the update Hailey.

Reference Camera #8 for N/B Elmhurst at Oakton. | went out to the location and spoke with our
dispatch center and that light pole is maintained by IDOT according to them. Due to not receiving any
answer from the Mobil/Caseys (original plan to put on their property line), | spoke with the owner of
the business just North of the gas station (Manzos Banquet Hall). He stated he should be getting
back to me this week with an answer but he seemed very receptive. | will let you know when | hear
back from him. If it turns out they do not want it on their property, we will have to find another
location. Thank you and have a great rest of your day!

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 2:16 PM

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
<michael.holub@flocksafety.com>

Subject: Re: IL - Des Plaines - PD - Flock Safety - PM Update

Howdy Sir -

Please see the below update regarding your outstanding Flock LPRs -

Cam 4 (S River/Touhy (SB)) - Installation Scheduled 3/12



Cam 8 (Elmhurst/Oakton (NB)) - Needing PD Approval
Do you approve of us installing on the city owned light pole instead?
If approved, we will submit a permit to IDOT ASAP.

If you would rather us shift this to a City Owned roadway, please let us know.

Cams 2 & 3 - IL Tollway Permit resubmitted 1/30

Cams 1,5, 6,7 & 10 - IDOT Permit Approval Pending
Cowan Electric (installation vendor) received OPERs.

They are currently working on procuring the Bonds required for permit approval, then will mail
off all documents to Kimley Horn (permitting vendor).
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Kimley Horn will then sign the final package and mail them to IDOT for permit approval.

I will check back in before your installation date to make sure we are still on track but please let me
know if you have any questions as well as your thoughts on Camera 8.

Feel free to refer to your Tracker at any time as well.

Have a great day!

OnTue, Jan 9, 2024 at 2:06 PM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> wrote:

Howdy Sir -

Just wanted to send over a quick update!

The drawings requested by the City of Des Plaines for the permit for Camera 04 - S River/Touhy
(SB) (detailing the foundation specs) have been completed by Flock today, 1/9.

We are working on getting those back over to the City to review ASAP.

Cam 8 (Elmhurst/Oakton (NB)) - Needing Private Property Permission

I know you're still working on obtaining property owner permission here, any update?

| will be sending over biweekly updates but please let me know if you have any questions and feel
free to refer to your Tracker at any time.



Thanks!

On Mon, Dec 18, 2023 at 3:39 PM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> wrote:

Howdy Sir -

Please see the below most recent update on your outstanding Flock cameras -

Cam 8 (Elmhurst/Oakton (NB)) - Needing Private Property Permission

| know you're still working on obtaining property owner permission here, any update?

Cams 2 & 3 - Pending IL Tollway Permits

IL Tollway will not approve our other permit submittals until we have 1 completed permit set
that has been approved.

Currently we are waiting for them to review and approve the City of Naperville's
application (since that was the first one submitted).

Once Naperville's is approved they will review our other applications.
Our permitting team reached out on 12/5 and 12/11 for an update.

| have asked for a POC with IL Tollway so that | can reach out to see what the hold up is.

Cam 4 (S River/Touhy (SB)) - Unsure of Jurisdiction

City of Des Plaines, IDOT and the Village not claiming that this camera is in their jurisdiction Flock
reaching out to Rosemont to see if they will claim the location and accept the permit

The location is (42.010523, -87.870056) (Shown below)



Please let me know your thoughts on any of the above or if you have any questions.
All other updates can be found in your updated Tracker. | will continue to check in biweekly until these are all up

and running!

Thanks,

On Mon, Dec 11, 2023 at 2:36 PM Ryan M. Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org> wrote:

Thanks Hailey. Can you see my last email about the locations and associated numbers? Also,
where, exactly, is camera 4 proposed to go so | can contact the head of economic development
and get this approved? Thank you.

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




To: Ryan M. Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org>

Cc: Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton
<michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Velo Lukic
<velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>; David W. Anderson <dwanderson@desplaines.org>

Subject: Re: IL - Des Plaines - PD - Flock Safety - PM Update

Howdy Sir -

Wanted to send over a quick update regarding your outstanding Flock Cameras.

Please see below -

Camera 8 (Elmhurst/Oakton (NB)) - Pending Property Owner Permission

Do you know if we have received written property owner permission for this location
yet?

Once we have that | can get this one installed!

(42.02336766109617,-87.94031321874381) (Roughly 10.5' from the roadway)

Cameras 10, 6, 5, 1 & 7 - Pending IDOT Approval
OPER sent to you today, 12/11

Once IDOT receives the OPER (pd) and the Bond (flock) they will approve these permits!
Please let me know once those signed copies have been mailed out to Cowan Electric

Cams 2 & 3 - Pending IL Tollway Permits

Submitted 8/7/2023

Cam 4 (S River/Touhy (SB)) - Pending Permit Submittal

We have tried to submit a permit for this camera to the City of Des Plaines, the Village and
IDOT and all of them are stating that this camera location does not fall under their
jurisdiction.

We are going to try Rosemont and see if they will accept the permit submittal.
9



Please let me know the status of the OPER as well as the private property permissions for Cam 8 at
your earliest convenience!

I will be sending out biweekly updates moving forward but please let me know if you have any
qguestions in the meantime and feel free to refer to your Tracker at any time.

Thanks,

OnThu, Nov 30, 2023 at 5:53 PM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> wrote:

Howdy Sir -

Just wanted to check in real quick!

We are still pending the IDOT permit approval for Cameras 10, 6, 5, 1 & 7. We did receive
comments back on 10/31 and have revised our plans and resubmitted.

Hopefully we will receive their approval here soon but we will continue to check in with IDOT until
then!

Have you had any luck in getting the permission from the property owner for Camera 8
(Elmhurst/Oakton (NB))?

(42.02336766109617,-87.94031321874381) (Roughly 10.5' from the roadway)

Please let me know if you need anything from me here!

We are getting some push back from the City regarding Camera 4 (S River/Touhy (SB)).

The city is saying that this camera requires and IDOT permit but IDOT has already rejected this
location saying that it is City property.

10



Is there anyone from the City you can recommend we discuss this with? Once we have written
city approval here | can get this camera scheduled for installation!

We are also still pending permits from IL Tollway for Cameras 2 & 3.

These were submitted over to them on 8/7/23. To be fully transparent, we have not yet received
any IL Tollway permits yet and our team is workign with them to finalize their requirements for
these permits. We can either shift these two cameras to other locations (city/county/privately
owned) or keep them in the queue for IL Tollway permits. Please let me know how you would like
to proceed!

| apologize for the delay with these IL Tollway permits but | have a feeling your IDOT permits
shouldn't be too much longer to secure approval.

Please let me know if you have any questions and feel free to refer to your Tracker at any time.

Thanks,

On Tue, Nov 14, 2023 at 3:44 PM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> wrote:

Howdy Sir -

Apologies for not giving you a call yesterday - | have been traveling for Flock so yesterday and
today have been a little all over the place!

We are aiming to install that pole at (42.02336766109617,-87.94031321874381) (Roughly
10.5' from the roadway).

Please let me know if that is enough information to take back to the property owner!

11



If not, if you wouldn't mind throwing time on my calendar to discuss so | can make sure this gets
addressed | would appreciate it!

Scheduling Link

Thanks,

On Mon, Nov 13, 2023 at 10:28 AM Ryan M. Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org> wrote:

Hailey, can you please give me a call today at 847 391 55497 | have a question about where,
exactly, this pole will be placed so | can communicate that to the owner. Thanks.

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

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 9:18 AM

To: Sean P. Flanagan <sflanagan@desplaines.org>

Cc: Ryan M. Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org>; John Rice <jrice@desplaines.org>; Danielle
Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: IL - Des Plaines - PD - Flock Safety - PM Update

Howdy Sir -

Yes that is correct - We are aiming to install a new Flock Pole for Camera #8 at roughly the
location shown below:

12



Terms | Report a problem

@Danielle Mayberry Can you please confirm once Flock Permitting has addressed the
comments made by the City of Des Plaines on the permit package for Camera #04 (if we haven't
done so already)?

| _ We did receive comments back on the IDOT permits for Cams 1, 5, 6, 7 & 10 and revised the

associated plans. These were resubmitted back over to IDOT 10/30/2023!

Please let me know once you hear from the customer at Camera #08.

We will have a permitting update for you on Cam #04 ASAP.
Feel free to reference your Tracker at any time!

~ Thanks,

On Wed, Nov 1, 2023 at 10:34 AM Sean P. Flanagan <sflanagan@desplaines.org> wrote:

Hailey, | spoke with our permitting department, they claim they sent you revisions on August
21%, and are waiting for your response. I've attached what they sent.
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DEPUTY CHIEF SEAN FLANAGAN
SUPPORT SERVICES

City of Des Plaines Police Department
1418 Miner Street, Des Plaines, IL 60016

P.847.391.5431 F.847.391.5463

DES
PLAINES

POLICE DEPARTMENT

Connect with Us:

desplaines.org

Facebook - DPPD

YouTube - City of Des Plaines

LinkedIn - City of Des Plaines

From: Ryan M. Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 3:07 PM

To: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>

Cc: Sean P. Flanagan <sflanagan@desplaines.org>; John Rice <jrice@desplaines.org>
Subject: RE: IL - Des Plaines - PD - Flock Safety - PM Update

Hi Hailey, thanks for the update on everything. | had a couple of questions. For camera #8,
canyou tell me exactly where that camera will go? I’m assuming you are adding a pole as well
because | did not see anything that is there now where the camera can go. | will speak with the
owner there once | hear back from you. Also, for camera #4, we have someone checking on
this to see why this permit has not been cleared. Thank you.
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 12:30 AM

To: Ryan M. Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org>

Cc: David W. Anderson <dwanderson@desplaines.org>; Dan Murdock
<dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>;
Scout Cappello <scout.cappello@flocksafety.com>

Subject: IL - Des Plaines - PD - Flock Safety - PM Update

Howdy Sgt. Barrett -

My name is Hailey and | will be your Project Manager for your Flock Cameras moving
forward!

Please see a quick update for your outstanding cameras below -

Cam 8 (Elmhurst/Oakton (NB)) - Needing Private Property Permission

Needing written permission from the owner of the adjacent Mobil Gas Station to install
this camera.

Do you happen to know if we will be able to obtain that permission? Once we have it
we can push this camera forward to be installed!

Address: 800 W Oakton St
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Cams 2 & 3 - Pending IL Tollway Permit
Submitted permit request to the IL Tollway on 8/7/23

Will keep checking in until we receive revision requests or approval.

Cam 4 (S River/Touhy (SB)) - Pending City of Des Plaines Permit
Submitted for permit with the City of Des Plaines on 8/4/2023

Will check back in this week to see if we can get an ETA on the approval here

Cams 1, 5, 6, 7 & 10 - Pending IDOT Permits

Submitted for IDOT permits on 3/2/2023

Will continue to check in with IDOT D1 until we receive approval!

wrst/Oakton (SB)) - In Service
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Feel free to refer to your Tracker for more detailed status updates for each of your cameras,
as well as to reference your Deployment Plan.

Apologies if any of this has already been discussed or sent over as | am new to the project.

Also apologies for the delay in getting over this update you - | will be sending out biweekly
updates moving forward until the remainder of your cameras are up and running.

Please let me know if you have any questions!

I — - Hailey Spessard ENENE]E

Project Manager - Core

@ﬂocksafey.com

Epue to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response
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Hailey Spessard

Project Manager - Core
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Eﬂocksafeg.com

[Bpue to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response

Hailey Spessard

Project Manager - Core
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Eﬂpue to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response
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Hailey Spessard

Project Manager - Core

E|E|E

mﬂocksafeg.com

Gpue to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response
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Hailey Spessard

Project Manager - Core

ElEE

Gﬂocksafey.com

lﬂpue to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response
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Hailey Spessard

Project Manager - Core
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Eﬁocksafey.com

mpue to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response
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Hailey Spessard

Project Manager - Core
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Hailey Spessard

Project Manager - Core
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[dfiocksafety.com

Epue to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response
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Hailey Spessard

Project Manager - Core

ElElE

@Iocksafeg.com

@Due to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response
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Hailey Spessard

Project Manager - Core

EE]E

@Iocksafey.com

E}ue to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response
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Hailey Spessard

Project Manager - Core
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@locksafe;y.com

@Due to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response

27



28




Annie Brzezinski

T s SR P R WS e O 7 o i A e e B W S e T P e R
From: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 1:26 PM

To: Ryan Barrett

Subject: Re: Camera Numbers and Locations

Howdy Sir -

You can find the full list of your cameras linked here as well as links to your Deployment Plans which will
show you their locations, permitting jurisdictions, etc!

Please let me know if you need any additional information.
Thanks,

OnThu, Feb 1, 2024 at 10:20 AM Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org> wrote:

Hailey, can you please give me the camera list with what location they are going? | know you gave me
the summary of numbers but | just need the locations and number. Thank you.

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 2:05 PM
To: Dan Murdock; Mike Hutton
Cc: Ryan Barrett; Kameron Simmons; John Rice; William Rochotte; Velo Lukic
Subject: Re: FOIA for Flock Camera Access

| am also looping in @Mike Hutton justin case!

@Mike Hutton - Please see the original email, below -

"I’m not sure if you guys are the people who could help me with this. Dan, we touched base about this
briefly last week. We are getting FOIA requests for all departments that have access to our cameras
along with proof that those departments that are out of state have agreed to abide by the new law that we
had to check off at the beginning of the year. Could you please let me know who to contact that could
help us with this? Thank you!"

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

On Tue, Jan 30, 2024 at 12:12 PM Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org> wrote:

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
could help us with this? Thank you!

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
T Rk z

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 4:05 PM

To: Ryan Barrett

Cc: Velo Lukic; Danielle Mayberry; Mike Holub

Subject: Re: Re: License Plate Reader/PD

Howdy Sir -

Apologies for the back to back emails!

Do you happen to know if the below light pole is City Owned?
If so, we can proceed with this new location for Camera 8_(Elmhurst/Oakton (NB)).
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Please let me know your thoughts!



Thanks,

On Wed, Jan 24, 2024 at 1:57 PM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> wrote:
Howdy Sir -

Thank you for sending that over! | have pushed Camera 4 (S River/Touhy (SB)) forward in our system.

| should have a tentative installation date here shortly to send your way!

By chance, did the City happen to send you a copy of an approved permit? If so, would you be able to
send that over to us?

Regarding your IL Tollway permits - We did receive our first approval (Naperville PD) on 1/23!
Now we are in the process of submitting all other outstanding IL Tollway permits to them for their
review.

Your permit is the top priority out of these resubmittals.

In terms of Camera 8 (EImhurst/Oakton (NB)), | have sent this over to my DS team to see if there are any

other viable camera options in the area.
Once we have an option for you | will send it your way for your review (unless you already have a location

in mind).

Please let me know if you have any questions and feel free to refer to your updated Trackerin
the meantime.

Thank you for your patience,

OnTue, Jan 23, 2024 at 9:05 AM Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org> wrote:

Hi Hailey. | was wondering if you could give me an update on the status of our camera requests. This
process has taken a lot more time than we thought it would (not including the camera at River and
Touhy -that was on us). Also, the city stated they approved the camera at River and Touhy and wanted
to make sure you didn’t need anything else for that one. Thank you and have a great day.

SERGEANT RYAN BARRETT #784
INVESTIGATIONS DIVISION

Des Plaines Police Department

1420 Miner Street Des Plaines, IL 60016

P.847.391.5549 F.847.391.6123 Email: rbarrett@desplaines.org

From: Ryan Barrett
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 2:41 PM



To: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>

Cc: John Rice <jrice@desplaines.org>; Sean P. Flanagan <sflanagan@desplaines.org>; David W.
Anderson <dwanderson@desplaines.org>

Subject: FW: Re: License Plate Reader/PD

Hi Hailey. The camera that is going down by River and Touhy has been approved by the city per our
Community and Economic Development Assistant Director. | have tried several times to get the gas
station’s approval down at 800 W Oakton and have been ignored. We may have to entertain movingita
couple feet to the north. | will speak to the business and see if they would be willing to let us install the

camera on their property.

SERGEANT RYAN BARRETT #784
INVESTIGATIONS DIVISION

Des Plaines Police Department

1420 Miner Street Des Plaines, IL 60016

P.847.391.5549 F.847.391.6123 Email: rbarrett@desplaines.org

From: Ryan Johnson <RJohnson@desplaines.org>
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 2:17 PM

To: Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org>
Subject: FW: Re: License Plate Reader/PD

Hi Ryan,

The permit for the Flock camera at 2381 S Des Plaines River Rd has now been approved, so they should
be able to move forward with the work. Let me know if you have any questions. Stay safe if you’re
working out in this weather!

Thank you,

-Ryan



RYAN JOHNSON

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
City of Des Plaines

1420 Miner Street, Des Plaines, IL 60016

P: 847.391.5381 W: desplaines.org
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Annie Brzezinski
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From: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 1:57 PM
To: Ryan Barrett
Cc: Velo Lukic; Danielle Mayberry
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
Now we are in the process of submitting all other outstanding IL Tollway permits to them for their review.

Your permit is the top priority out of these resubmittals.

In terms of Camera 8 (Elmhurst/Oakton (NB)), | have sent this over to my DS team to see if there are any

other viable camera options in the area.
Once we have an option for you | will send it your way for your review (unless you already have a location

in mind).

Please let me know if you have any questions and feel free to refer to your updated Tracker in
the meantime.

Thank you for your patience,

On Tue, Jan 23, 2024 at 9:05 AM Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org> wrote:

Hi Hailey. | was wondering if you could give me an update on the status of our camera requests. This
process has taken a lot more time than we thought it would (not including the camera at River and Touhy
—that was on us). Also, the city stated they approved the camera at River and Touhy and wanted to
make sure you didn’t need anything else for that one. Thankyou and have a great day.

SERGEANT RYAN BARRETT #784
INVESTIGATIONS DIVISION

Des Plaines Police Department

1420 Miner Street Des Plaines, IL 60016

P.847.391.5549 F.847.391.6123 Email: rbarrett@desplaines.org
1




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

Thankyou,



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
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 11:41 AM
To: Ryan M. Barrett
Cc: John Rice; Sean P. Flanagan; Danielle Mayberry; Velo Lukic
Subject: Re: FW: 2380 S Des Plaines River Road: Flock Camera permit for PD

Howdy Sir -

Thank you so much for that information!

| have relayed that email to our Permitting Manager, @Danielle Mayberry.
She is going to review the comments made to our permit application and address them ASAP.

Thanks,

On Fri, Dec 29, 2023 at 8:43 PM Ryan M. Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org> wrote:

Hailey, this is the response | got from our Community and Economic Development regarding the camera
that is supposed to go in for S/B River at Touhy. Can you get this to your team in order to get this camera
in? Thanks!

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

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 11:23 AM

To: Ryan M. Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org>

Cc: Allen Yanong <ayanong@desplaines.org>; Pawel Matyja <pmatyja@desplaines.org>; John LaBerg

<jlaberg@desplaines.org>
Subject: FW: 2380 S Des Plaines River Road: Flock Camera permit for PD

Hi Ryan,



The Right of Way in front of 2380 S Des Plaines Road is City Right of Way, and there are no objections
from PWE to have the Flock camera installed there.

| looked at their permit application in our system, and the applicant needs to address our Plan
Coordinator’s comments, especially that a foundation detail is needed for the pole.

Thank you,

-Ryan

RYAN JOHNSON

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
City of Des Plaines

1420 Miner Street, Des Plaines, IL 60016

P: 847.391.5381 W: desplaines.org

q DES
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COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

From: John LaBerg <jlaberg@desplaines.org>

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 10:08 AM

To: Ryan Johnson <RJohnson@desplaines.org>

Cc: Allen Yanong <ayanong@desplaines.org>; Pawel Matyja <pmatyja@desplaines.org>
Subject: RE: 2380 S Des Plaines River Road: Flock Camera permit for PD

Hi. This parkway on River Rd. does belong to the City since the jurisdictional transfer that took place
with IDOT after IDOT reconstructed River Rd. PW/Engr has no objection to this camera.



THANK YOU,

JOHN LA BERG, P.E. CFM
CIVIL ENGINEER 11

City of Des Plaines

1420 Miner Street, Des Plaines, IL 60016

P. 847.391.5385 W. desplaines.org

WD A

PUBLIC WORKS AND ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

From: Ryan Johnson <RJohnson@desplaines.org>

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 9:38 AM

To: John LaBerg <jlaberg@desplaines.org>

Cc: Allen Yanong <ayanong@desplaines.org>; Pawel Matyja <pmatyja@desplaines.org>
Subject: RE: 2380 S Des Plaines River Road: Flock Camera permit for PD

HiJohn,

Are you able to confirm if that ROW in front of the Mobil is City-owned?

My guess is that itis. IDOT told PD’s contractor that it isn’t theirs. The odd thing is that the PD contractor
also claims someone at the City told them itisn’t City ROW.



Thank you,

-Ryan

RYAN JOHNSON

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
City of Des Plaines

1420 Miner Street, Des Plaines, IL 60016

P: 847.391.5381 W: desplaines.org
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From: Allen Yanong <ayanong@desplaines.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 5:22 PM

To: Ryan Johnson <RJohnson@desplaines.org>; Pawel Matyja <pmatyja@desplaines.org>
Cc: John LaBerg <jlaberg@desplaines.org>

Subject: RE: 2380 S Des Plaines River Road: Flock Camera permit for PD

Hi Ryan,

Looking into the specifics of this case, the building department has only been commenting on the
proposed foundation for the light pole. Please see the attached drawings with the comments. We
initially received this project back in August and did not see revisions until a week and a half ago. The
revised drawings were better, but still deficient of the information we need.

Regarding the location, the proposed should be approved by our engineering team if IDOT is claiming
they don’t regulate this area of the ROW. The red dot below is the proposed location (also shown in the
V1 drawings). Looping John LaBerg into the conversation.



John: Is the parkway below under Des Plaines control? If yes, any objection to the location of the
proposed camera pole? See the V1 drawings attached for a more precise location of the camera pole.
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+ ’:?' Parcel: 2380 S DES PLAINES RIVER RD

Location Information

PIN: 09284090370000

Address: 2380 S DES PLAINES RIVERRD
Community Name: DES PLAINES
Zip Code: 60018

County Name: COOK

Township Name: MAINE

Is Incorporated: Yes

Annexation Date:

Subdivision Name:

Community Link:

Property Information
Owner Name: 2380 RIVER REAL ESTATE

Owner Address: 2380 SRIVER RD, DES PLAINES, IL
ANNTR

View Additional Details

Add to Results

Regards,



ALLEN D. YANONG

CHIEF BUILDING OFFICIAL

City of Des Plaines

1420 Miner Street, Des Plaines, IL 60016

P: 847.391.5379 W: desplaines.org

How are we doing? Our department wants your feedback. Based on your recent experience with us,
please take a few moments to complete this customer satisfaction survey.
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COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

From: Ryan Johnson <RJohnson@desplaines.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 4:59 PM

To: Pawel Matyja <pmatyja@desplaines.org>

Cc: Allen Yanong <ayanong@desplaines.org>

Subject: 2380 S Des Plaines River Road: Flock Camera permit for PD

Hi Pawel,

PD is trying to get a license plate reading camera installed at 2380 S Des Plaines River Road. Their
contractor Flock has putin an application: ELEC-2023-00016.

Flock said it can’t pass plan review because IDOT and the City of Des Plaines both told them this ROW
in front of the Mobil gas station is not their property/jurisdiction. | can’t see that in the permit reviews.
You’ve asked for revisions, as there aren’t any foundation details. Did they ever talk to you about the
ROW ownership?



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
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 8:43 PM
To: rbarrett@desplaines.org
Subject: 00O - New Years 2024 Re: FW: 2380 S Des Plaines River Road: Flock Camera permit for
PD
Howdy,

Thank you for your email! Our offices will be closed 12/29/2023 - 01/01/2024.
| will return to the office on January 2nd and look forward to answering your email then.

Thanks & Happy New Year!

I R— - Hailey Spessard @ @ @

Project Manager - Core

E\ocksafey.com
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From: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 3:13 PM

To: David W. Anderson

Cc: Ryan M. Barrett; Angela Barry; Danielle Mayberry
Subject: Re: FW: Des Plaines PD Forms

Thank you for confirming Sir!

We will keep you updated on the progress here.
Once IDOT receives the OPER and Bond they will approve these permits!

Thanks,

On Mon, Dec 11, 2023 at 2:29 PM David W. Anderson <dwanderson@desplaines.org> wrote:

We sent them in the mail to Cowan Electric today.

Dave

DAVID ANDERSON

CHIEF OF POLICE

City of Des Plaines

1420 Miner Street, Des Plaines, IL 60016

P.847.391.5450
Connect with Us:

desplaines.org

Qoo
DES

POLICE DEPARTMENT




From: Angela Barry <abar desplaines.org>

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

- Angela Barry

Executive Assistant/Mgt. Analyst to the Chief of Police
City of Des Plaines Police Department

1418 Miner Street, Des Plaines, IL 60016

P.847.391.5445 F.847.391.5463

Connect with Us:

laines.or
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From: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 1:55 PM
To: Ryan M. Barrett
Cc: Danielle Mayberry; dwanderson@desplaines.org; Dan Murdock
Subject: Fwd: OPER 1051 - 306687 — Des Plaines (5 cameras)
Attachments: 306687_Des Plaines_OPER 1051.pdf

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
 Mail all 4 copies to our IDOT Approved Contractor to sign as well:
« Cowan Electric
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



Danielle Mayberry @ @ @ IE

Permitting Manager |

@70-536-8103 @\ocksafetv.com &xt 1029

I — - Hailey Spessard [E|iE|E

Project Manager - Core

@Vocksafeg.com
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llinois D
of Transportation | 1 imnﬁe Plate Reader Permit

Print Form J | Reset Form

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
right-of-way of the State Highway known as  Rand Rd. Route US-14, IL-58, IL-72, US-12 ;
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

This permit is hereby accepted and its provisions agreed to this day of

Witness Signature Date ——Applicant Signature Date
Address Address

Cowan Electric - P.O. Box 5066

City State  Zip Code City State  Zip Code
Elgin IL  ||60121

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
required under the lllinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140 et seq. (“FOIA”) for FOIA requests seeking the electronically stored, or
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

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 1:54 PM

To: Ryan M. Barrett

Subject: Re: FW: IDOT License Plate Reader Installation Request/Comments
Howdy Sir -

Thank you for sending this over!
We addressed these comments and IDOT has given us "pre-approval” on these permits.

| am forwarding you over what we are needing signed and sent out by y'all (OPER 1051).
Please be on the lookout for this email.
Once IDOT receives this signed OPER they will approve the permits!

Thanks,

On Thu, Nov 30, 2023 at 12:55 PM Ryan M. Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org> wrote:

Hailey, please see the attached comments from IDOT.

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

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 12:24 PM

To: Ryan M. Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org>; William Rochotte <wrochotte@desplaines.org>
Subject: FW: IDOT License Plate Reader Installation Request/Comments

FYI. Thisis for our FLOCK cameras.



From: Angela Barry <abarry@desplaines.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 12:12 PM

To: David W. Anderson <dwanderson@desplaines.org>; Dan Shanahan <dshanahan@desplaines.org>;
Sean P. Flanagan <sflanagan@desplaines.org>; Timothy Doherty <tdoherty@desplaines.org>; John Rice
<jrice@desplaines.org>; Matthew Bowler <mbowler@desplaines.org>

Subject: IDOT License Plate Reader Installation Request/Comments

Not sure who else this needs to go to.
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

EOn
DES

POLICE DEPARTMENT

From: pdadminscanner@desplaines.org <pdadminscanner@desplaines.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 11:27 AM




To: Angela Barry <abarry@desplaines.org>
Subject: Message from KM_C550i

Hailey Spessard

Project Manager - Core

ElE]E

I_—[}Lmocksafey.com

@Due to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response
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From: Jason Ostrowski <JOstrowski@desplaines.org>
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 8:48 AM
To: Danielle Mayberry; Hailey Spessard
Subject: RE: Camera Installations

Dan,
Unfortunately | do not. Sorry.

Thanks,

JASON OSTROWSKI

SUPERINTENDENT

City of Des Plaines

1111 Joseph Schwab Rd., Des Plaines IL 60016
P. 847-391-5471

jostrowski@desplaines.org

DES
PLAINES

PUBLIC WORKS AND ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

From: Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 8:46 AM
To: Jason Ostrowski <JOstrowski@desplaines.org>; Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard @flocksafety.com>

Subject: Re: Camera Installations

Hi Jason,

Do you have a contact email for Rosemont that would be able to help here? | have tried calling but unable to make
contact

Thanks so much!

On Thu, Nov 9, 2023 at 10:36 AM Jason Ostrowski <JOstrowski@desplaines.org> wrote:

Dan,

We do not have an issue with it but based on the map the Chestnut one is not in Des Plaines. It’s either Rosemont or
unincorporated Des Plaines.

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

I have spoken with IDOT and they did confirm that camera #2 (Touchy Ave) is IDOT jx. However, they confirmed that
camera 4 (Chestnut) is village jurisdiction.

Are we able to move forward with the installation of camera 4?

Thank you!

On Fri, Nov 3, 2023 at 9:09 AM Jason Ostrowski <JOstrowski@desplaines.org> wrote:

Good morning Dan,



In response to your request below you will need to contact the lllinois Department of Transportation. The City of Des
Plaines does not have jurisdiction based on the locations you are showing on the maps.

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

We are working on Camera Installations for the Village of Rosemont Police Department. Essentially we will need to
install (2) PTZ Cameras to Existing Light Poles within the City of Des Plaines to help with criminal investigations . Many
cities do not require permits for this type of work as they usually give us the permission to utilize City owned
infrastructures to complete these types of installs for their local Police Departments, but | wanted to check with you

on this process.

| have attached the site plan map that displays all location addresses for these installs including equipment
specifications for your review.

Please let me know how to process payment if applicable and advise if there is any additional information or
documentation needed for your review to approve these camera installs for local PD.

I look forward to hearing from you soon and working with your jurisdiction to get these cameras installed as soon as
possible!



Danielle Mayberry @ @ @ D_Z—]

Permitting Manager |

[470-536-8103 [dflocksafety.com [dext 1029

JASON OSTROWSKI

SUPERINTENDENT

City of Des Plaines

1111 Joseph Schwab Rd., Des Plaines IL 60016
P.847-391-5471

jostrowski@desplaines.org

DES
PLAINES

PUBLIC WORKS AND ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT



Danielle Mayberry @ @ @

Permitting Manager |

[d470-536-8103 [focksafety.com [dext 1029

Danielle Mayberry @ @ @ IE

Permitting Manager |

[J470-536-8103 [dfocksafety.com [dext 1029
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From: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 10:40 AM
To: Ryan Barrett
Subject: Re: FOIA for Flock Camera Access

https://flocksafety.zoom.us/j/4103912088

Theres a much easier way

Mike Hutton IEEIIE,

Customer Success Manager

@B476090201 E\ocksafetv.com

T -

El

On Fri, Feb 2, 2024 at 10:39 AM Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org> wrote:

Mike, | think | found it. Is it under Admin, and then Devices?

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
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 10:34 AM

To: Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org>

Subject: Re: FOIA for Flock Camera Access

Do you have 5 mins to jump on a zoom call so | can show you where to find this?

Mike Hutton ElEIE

Customer Success Manager

(48476090201 [flocksafety.com

i .

On Fri, Feb 2, 2024 at 10:32 AM Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org> wrote:

Good morning everyone. Mike, thanks for the letter you provided us from your legal department. We
just had a meeting with our attorney regarding the FOIA request. Could someone provide us with a list

2



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

Mike Hutton ElELlE

Customer Success Manager

(48476090201 [docksafety.com




OnWed, Jan 31, 2024 at 2:05 PM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> wrote:

I am also looping in @Mike Hutton justin case!

@Mike Hutton - Please see the original email, below -

"I’'m not sure if you guys are the people who could help me with this. Dan, we touched base about this
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

I am adding our government affairs team to this email.

Kam,



This is not the first department has reached out on this. It looks like some group is trying confirm "all
departments that have access to our cameras along with proof that those departments that are out
of state have agreed to abide by the new law " | know we have all those signatures on file, but is there
a customer facing way for them to see that?

Regards,

On Tue, Jan 30, 2024 at 12:12 PM Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org> wrote:

I’m not sure if you guys are the people who could help me with this. Dan, we touched base about
this briefly last week. We are getting FOIA requests for all departments that have access to our
cameras along with proof that those departments that are out of state have agreed to abide by the
new law that we had to check off at the beginning of the year. Could you please let me know who to
contact that could help us with this? Thank you!

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

" = Hailey Spessard

Project Manager - Core

ElE|E

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
To: Hailey Spessard; William Rochotte; Ryan Barrett; John Rice
Cc: Dan Murdock; Kameron Simmons; Velo Lukic
Subject: Re: FOIA for Flock Camera Access
Attachments: ACFrOgC8cJUwaPkw2e6IF_PYpkuAN6_rCtavdLzdVAFInRVS5jl-

VhpS69IFWZK4V86na2FmlyDCewxSx9rl2DpmL3ARLTGB-jlUkI-
wk4BjdaFXy7sqL6ZnzEBto57_yEjFMVtOGY2n4vsiVygaD.pdf

Good Evening,

| was provided this by our legal department. Please let me know if you need anything further.

Have a great night.

Mike Hutton IElIlElE

Customer Success Manager

E476090201 @Iocksafetv.com

e

On Wed, Jan 31, 2024 at 2:05 PM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> wrote:
| am also looping in @Mike Hutton justin case!

@Mike Hutton - Please see the original email, below -



“I’m not sure if you guys are the people who could help me with this. Dan, we touched base about this
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

OnTue, Jan 30, 2024 at 12:41 PM Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> wrote:
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
state have agreed to abide by the new law " | know we have all those signatures on file, butis there a

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

T

https://www.flocksafety.com/

T e - Hailey Spessard

Project Manager - Core

EE]E

@Iocksafey.com

@Due to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response







DocuSign Envelope ID: EC6FCC2A-63C0-4AD1-A072-C3E52B34E321

flfock safety

January 26, 2024

To Whom It May Concern:

To ensure compliance with |llinois HB 3326 for Flock agencies, in and out of the state of .
lllinois, Flock developed a mechanism where a user representing the agency must attest

to compliance with HB 3326.

If a non-lllinois agency provides attestation in our system to comply with HB 3326, , they
are able to continue working with the state of lllinois by requesting access to their ALPR
data for Search and Hotlist.

If a non-lllinois agency chooses not to attest or states they do not want to comply with
HB 3326, they are no longer able to request ALPR data for any lllinois based agencies,
and their existing shared devices were revoked.

HB 3326 went into effect January 1, 2024; Flock implemented changes on December 22,
2023 to comply.

Thank you,

DocuSigned by:

Mark Switle

AC5C931454C24F3...

Mark Smith
General Counsel
Flock Safety
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From: Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 10:56 AM
To: Hailey Spessard
Cc: John Rice; Sean P. Flanagan; William Rochotte; Velo Lukic; Dan Murdock; Mike Hutton
Subject: Re: IL - Des Plaines - PD - Flock Safety - PM Update

Thanks for the update Hailey.

Get Outlook for iOS

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
<wrochotte@desplaines.org>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>; Dan Murdock
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
08 - EImhurst/Oakton (NB) is now tentatively scheduled for installation on 3/4.

| will check back in tomorrow to confirm that camera 4 was successfully installed but please let me know
if you have any questions and feel free to refer to your updated Tracker in the meantime.

Thanks!

On Thu, Feb 15, 2024 at 7:50 PM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> wrote:
Howdy Sir -

Thank you for sending this over!
We are working on getting this installation for Camera 8 on the schedule.
| will send that date over as soon as | have it!

| wanted to let you know that the final permit package (with OPERs and Bonds) was mailed out to IDOT

today, 2/15, for Cameras 1,5, 6, 7 & 10.
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

On Tue, Feb 13, 2024 at 3:21 PM Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org> wrote:

Hailey, I’ve attached the agreement to place a Flock camera on the property of Manzo’s Banquet Hall
located at 1571 S Elmhurst Rd. Please see attached and note there is a bus stop just North of this
location. Not sure if this will effect placing the camera there. Also, we would request to place it as far
South on their property as possible as to not block the front of their business. Any questions, give me a
call. Thankyou.

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



04 - S River/Touhy (SB) - Installation tentatively scheduled 3/12

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

Cowan Electric working to procure the bonds here, then will mail the full package to IDOT for final
approval

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
answer from the Mobil/Caseys (original plan to put on their property line), | spoke with the owner of the
business just North of the gas station (Manzos Banquet Hall). He stated he should be getting back to
me this week with an answer but he seemed very receptive. | will let you know when | hear back from
him. If it turns out they do not want it on their property, we will have to find another location. Thank
you and have a great rest of your day!



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

Cams 1,5,6,7 & 10 - IDOT Permit Approval Pending
Cowan Electric (installation vendor) received OPERs.

They are currently working on procuring the Bonds required for permit approval, then will mail off
all documents to Kimley Horn (permitting vendor).

Kimley Horn will then sign the final package and mail them to IDOT for permit approval.

| will check back in before your installation date to make sure we are still on track but please let me
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

Cam 8 (EImhurst/Oakton (NB)) - Needing Private Property Permission

I know you're still working on obtaining property owner permission here, any update?

I will be sending over biweekly updates but please let me know if you have any questions and feel free
to refer to your Tracker at any time.

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

City of Des Plaines, IDOT and the Village not claiming that this camera is in their jurisdiction Flock reaching
out to Rosemont to see if they will claim the location and accept the permit

The location is (42.010523, -87.870056) (Shown below)
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Please let me know your thoughts on any of the above or if you have any questions.
All other updates can be found in your updated Tracker. | will continue to check in biweekly until these are all up and

running!

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
questions in the meantime and feel free to refer to your Tracker at any time.

Thanks,

On Thu, Nov 30, 2023 at 5:53 PM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> wrote:

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
(Etmhurst/Oakton (NB))?

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



Is there anyone from the City you can recommend we discuss this with? Once we have written city
approval here | can get this camera scheduled for installation!

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
owned) or keep them in the queue for IL Tollway permits. Please let me know how you would like to

proceed!

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

We are aiming to install that pole at (42.02336766109617,-87.94031321874381) (Roughly 10.5'
from the roadway).

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

Yes thatis correct - We are aiming to install a new Flock Pole for Camera #8 at roughly the
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

| We did receive comments back on the IDOT permits for Cams 1, 5, 6, 7 & 10 and revised the

associated plans. These were resubmitted back over to IDOT 10/30/2023!

Please let me know once you hear from the customer at Camera #08.

~ We will have a permitting update for you on Cam #04 ASAP.

Feel free to reference your Tracker at any time!

" Thanks,

On Wed, Nov 1, 2023 at 10:34 AM Sean P. Flanagan <sflanagan@desplaines.org> wrote:

Hailey, | spoke with our permitting department, they claim they sent you revisions on August
21, and are waiting for your response. I've attached what they sent.
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

Hi Hailey, thanks for the update on everything. | had a couple of questions. For camera #8, can
you tell me exactly where that camera will go? I’m assuming you are adding a pole as well
because | did not see anything that is there now where the camera can go. | will speak with the
owner there once | hear back from you. Also, for camera #4, we have someone checking on this
to see why this permit has not been cleared. Thank you.

14



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

Cam 9 (Elmhurst/Oakton (SB)) - In Service

16



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

[ — g Hailey Spessard ElElE]E

Project Manager - Core

mﬂocksafey.com
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From: Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 3:21 PM
To: Hailey Spessard
Cc: John Rice; Sean P. Flanagan; William Rochotte
Subject: RE: IL - Des Plaines - PD - Flock Safety - PM Update
Attachments: Flock camera placement.png; SKM_C550i24021315090.pdf

Hailey, I’ve attached the agreement to place a Flock camera on the property of Manzo’s Banquet Hall
located at 1571 S Elmhurst Rd. Please see attached and note there is a bus stop just North of this
location. Not sure if this will effect placing the camera there. Also, we would request to place it as far
South on their property as possible as to not block the front of their business. Any qguestions, give me a

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
Cc: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Velo Lukic

<velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>; David W. Anderson <dwanderson@desplaines.org>; Danielle Mayberry
<dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Mike Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com>; John Rice <jrice@desplaines.org>
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

08 - EImhurst/Oakton (NB) - New Location Needed

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
Cowan Electric working to procure the bonds here, then will mail the full package to IDOT for final approval

I will check back in closer to the installation date of Camera 4 but please let me know if you have any questions and feel
free to refer to your updated Tracker in the meantime.



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
him. If it turns out they do not want it on their property, we will have to find another location. Thank you
and have a great rest of your day!

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
<dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Mike Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com>

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

Cams1,5,6,7 & 10 - IDOT Permit Approval Pending
Cowan Electric (installation vendor) received OPERs.

They are currently working on procuring the Bonds required for permit approval, then will mail off all documents
to Kimley Horn (permitting vendor).

Kimley Horn will then sign the final package and mail them to IDOT for permit approval.
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I will check back in before your installation date to make sure we are still on track but please let me know if you have
any questions as well as your thoughts on Camera 8.

Feel free to refer to your Tracker at any time as well.

Have a great day!

On Tue, Jan 9, 2024 at 2:06 PM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard @flocksafety.com> wrote:

Howdy Sir -

Just wanted to send over a quick update!

The drawings requested by the City of Des Plaines for the permit for Camera 04 - S River/Touhy (SB) (detailing the
foundation specs) have been completed by Flock today, 1/9.

We are working on getting those back over to the City to review ASAP.

Cam 8 (Elmhurst/Oakton (NB)) - Needing Private Property Permission

I know you're still working on obtaining property owner permission here, any update?

| will be sending over biweekly updates but please let me know if you have any questions and feel free to refer to your
Tracker at any time.

Thanks!



On Mon, Dec 18, 2023 at 3:39 PM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard @flocksafety.com> wrote:

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

IL Tollway will not approve our other permit submittals until we have 1 completed permit set that has been
approved.

Currently we are waiting for them to review and approve the City of Naperville's application (since that was
the first one submitted).

Once Naperville's is approved they will review our other applications.
Our permitting team reached out on 12/5 and 12/11 for an update.

I have asked for a POC with IL Tollway so that | can reach out to see what the hold up is.

Cam 4 (S River/Touhy (SB)) - Unsure of Jurisdiction

City of Des Plaines, IDOT and the Village not claiming that this camera is in their jurisdiction Flock reaching out
to Rosemont to see if they will claim the location and accept the permit

The location is (42.010523, -87.870056) (shown below)
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

Thanks Hailey. Can you see my last email about the locations and associated numbers? Also, where, exactly, is
camera 4 proposed to go so | can contact the head of economic development and get this approved? Thank you.

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
Cc: Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Dan
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Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>; David W. Anderson
<dwanderson@desplaines.org>
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
Do you know if we have received written property owner permission for this location yet?

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

We have tried to submit a permit for this camera to the City of Des Plaines, the Village and IDOT and all of
them are stating that this camera location does not fall under their jurisdiction.

We are going to try Rosemont and see if they will accept the permit submittal.

Please let me know the status of the OPER as well as the private property permissions for Cam 8 at your earliest
convenience!



I will be sending out biweekly updates moving forward but please let me know if you have any questions in the
meantime and feel free to refer to your Tracker at any time.

Thanks,

On Thu, Nov 30, 2023 at 5:53 PM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard @flocksafety.com> wrote:

Howdy Sir -

Just wanted to check in real quick!

We are still pending the IDOT permit approval for Cameras 10, 6, 5, 1 & 7. We did receive comments back on 10/31
and have revised our plans and resubmitted.

Hopefully we will receive their approval here soon but we will continue to check in with IDOT until then!

Have you had any luck in getting the permission from the property owner for Camera 8 (EImhurst/Oakton (NB))?
(42.02336766109617,-87.94031321874381) (Roughly 10.5' from the roadway)

Please let me know if you need anything from me here!

We are getting some push back from the City regarding Camera 4 (S River/Touhy (SB)).

The city is saying that this camera requires and IDOT permit but IDOT has already rejected this location saying that
it is City property.

Is there anyone from the City you can recommend we discuss this with? Once we have written city approval here |
can get this camera scheduled for installation!

We are also still pending permits from IL Tollway for Cameras 2 & 3.

These were submitted over to them on 8/7/23. To be fully transparent, we have not yet received any IL Tollway
permits yet and our team is workign with them to finalize their requirements for these permits. We can either shift



these two cameras to other locations (city/county/privately owned) or keep them in the queue for IL Tollway
permits. Please let me know how you would like to proceed!

| apologize for the delay with these IL Tollway permits but | have a feeling your IDOT permits shouldn't be too much
longer to secure approval.

Please let me know if you have any questions and feel free to refer to your Tracker at any time.

Thanks,

On Tue, Nov 14, 2023 at 3:44 PM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard @flocksafety.com> wrote:

Howdy Sir -

Apologies for not giving you a call yesterday - | have been traveling for Flock so yesterday and today have been a
little all over the place!

We are aiming to install that pole at (42.02336766109617,-87.94031321874381) (Roughly 10.5' from the
roadway).

Please let me know if that is enough information to take back to the property owner!

If not, if you wouldn't mind throwing time on my calendar to discuss so | can make sure this gets addressed |
would appreciate it!

Scheduling Link

Thanks,

On Mon, Nov 13, 2023 at 10:28 AM Ryan M. Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org> wrote:




Hailey, can you please give me a call today at 847 391 55497 | have a question about where, exactly, this pole
will be placed so | can communicate that to the owner. Thanks.

||| SERGEANT RYAN BARRETT #784
INVESTIGATIONS DIVISION

Des Plaines Police Department

1420 Miner Street Des Plaines, IL 60016

P.847.391.5549 F.847.391.6123 Email: rbarrett@desplaines.org

L]  From: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard @flocksafety.com>
'~ Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 9:18 AM
1 [ To: Sean P. Flanagan <sflanagan@desplaines.org>
~ Cc:Ryan M. Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org>; John Rice <jrice@desplaines.org>; Danielle Mayberry
<dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: IL - Des Plaines - PD - Flock Safety - PM Update

Howdy Sir -

Yes that is correct - We are aiming to install a new Flock Pole for Camera #8 at roughly the location shown
below:

erms | Report a problem
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@Danielle Mayberry Can you please confirm once Flock Permitting has addressed the comments made by the
City of Des Plaines on the permit package for Camera #04 (if we haven't done so already)?

We did receive comments back on the IDOT permits for Cams 1, 5, 6, 7 & 10 and revised the associated plans.
These were resubmitted back over to IDOT 10/30/2023!

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

Hailey, | spoke with our permitting department, they claim they sent you revisions on August 21%, and are
waiting for your response. I've attached what they sent.

DEPUTY CHIEF SEAN FLANAGAN
SUPPORT SERVICES

City of Des Plaines Police Department
1418 Miner Street, Des Plaines, IL 60016

P.847.391.5431 F. 847.391.5463

DES
' PLAINES

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

To: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard @flocksafety.com>

Cc: Sean P. Flanagan <sflanagan@desplaines.org>; John Rice <jrice@desplaines.org>
Subject: RE: IL - Des Plaines - PD - Flock Safety - PM Update

Hi Hailey, thanks for the update on everything. | had a couple of questions. For camera #8, can you tell me
exactly where that camera will go? I’'m assuming you are adding a pole as well because | did not see anything
that is there now where the camera can go. | will speak with the owner there once | hear back from you. Also,
for camera #4, we have someone checking on this to see why this permit has not been cleared. Thank you.

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

Cc: David W. Anderson <dwanderson@desplaines.org>; Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>;
Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Scout Cappello <scout.cappello@flocksafety.com>
Subject: IL - Des Plaines - PD - Flock Safety - PM Update

Howdy Sgt. Barrett -

12



My name is Hailey and | will be your Project Manager for your Flock Cameras moving forward!

Please see a quick update for your outstanding cameras below -

Cam 8 (Elmhurst/Oakton (NB)) - Needing Private Property Permission

Needing written permission from the owner of the adjacent Mobil Gas Station to install this
camera.

Do you happen to know if we will be able to obtain that permission? Once we have it we can
push this camera forward to be installed!

Address: 800 W Oakton St

Manzo's:Banquets
&yCatering

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

13



Cams 1, 5, 6, 7 & 10 - Pending IDOT Permits
Submitted for IDOT permits on 3/2/2023

Will continue to check in with IDOT D1 until we receive approval!

Cam 9 (Elmhurst/Oakton (SB)) - In Service

Feel free to refer to your Tracker for more detailed status updates for each of your cameras, as well as
to reference your Deployment Plan.

Apologies if any of this has already been discussed or sent over as | am new to the project.

Also apologies for the delay in getting over this update you - | will be sending out biweekly updates
moving forward until the remainder of your cameras are up and running.

Please let me know if you have any questions!

I E— = Hailey Spessard @ @ @ IE

Project Manager - Core

Eﬂocksafey.com

mpue to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response
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@pue to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response

E - Hailey Spessard
Project Manager - Core
Eﬂﬁocksafey.com
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ElE]E

Epue to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response

E i Hailey Spessard
Project Manager - Core
ﬂﬂocksafeg.com

EI e ettt —

B TR s e
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Hailey Spessard

Project Manager - Core

[EliE]E

mﬂocksafeg.com

Gpue to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response

Hailey Spessard

Project Manager - Core

IEliE|E

Qﬂocksafegy.com

@pue to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response

— -
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Hailey Spessard

Project Manager - Core

==

Gﬂocksafeg.com

E@ue to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response

g— -
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Hailey Spessard

Project Manager - Core

[ElE)E

Eﬂocksafey.com

lﬂpue to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response

—
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Hailey Spessard

Project Manager - Core

SN

[dfiocksafety.com

mpue to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response
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Hailey Spessard

Project Manager - Core

ElE]E

[a‘ﬂocksafeg.com

Eﬁ)ue to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response
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Des Plaines Police Department

1418 Miner St
Des Plaines, IL 60016

Nick Mombello

Project Manager | Flock Safety
1170 Howell Mill Rd

Suite 210

Atlanta, GA 30318

Dear PETER STACH

The Des Plaines Police Department has requested permission to install a LPR camera and solar panel on the property of
1571 S. Elmhurst Rd., Des Plaines, IL 60018. This camera will be positioned so that it faces and monitors traffic

traveling North bound Elmhurst Rd. By signing below,?grg{ﬁ SACH s granting the Des Plaines Police

Department along with Flock Safety written permission to mount the aforementioned equipment on the property located

at 1571 S. Elmhurst Rd., Des Plaines, IL 60018.

Sincerely,

Sergeant Ryan Barrett *784

Des Plaines Police Department Criminal Investigations Division
1420 Miner St.
Des Plaines IL 60

Permission Grant







Annie Brzezinski

Y R R e R e O e e P T e e S R DI T
From: Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org>
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 2:00 PM
To: Hailey Spessard
Subject: RE: Camera Numbers and Locations

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

You can find the full list of your cameras linked here as well as links to your Deployment Plans which will show you their
locations, permitting jurisdictions, etc!

Please let me know if you need any additional information.
Thanks,

On Thu, Feb 1, 2024 at 10:20 AM Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org> wrote:

Hailey, can you please give me the camera list with what location they are going? | know you gave me the summary of
numbers but | just need the locations and number. Thank you.

SERGEANT RYAN BARRETT #784
INVESTIGATIONS DIVISION

Des Plaines Police Department

1420 Miner Street Des Plaines, IL 60016

P.847.391.5549 F.847.391.6123 Email: rbarrett@desplaines.org
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- Hailey Spessard

Project Manager - Core

Cdfocksafety.com

E@ue to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response
EI N L =
EI BRI et o g e -




Annie Brzezinski
[ s e T S
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From: Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 10:21 AM
To: Hailey Spessard
Subject: Camera Numbers and Locations

Hailey, can you please give me the camera list with what location they are going? | know you gave me the
summary of numbers but | just need the locations and number. Thankyou.

SERGEANT RYAN BARRETT #784

INVESTIGATIONS DIVISION

Des Plaines Police Department

1420 Miner Street Des Plaines, IL 60016

P.847.391.5549 F.847.391.6123 Email: rbarrett@desplaines.org







Annie Brz_ezinski
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From: Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 2:25 PM
To: Hailey Spessard
Cc: Dan Murdock; Mike Hutton; Velo Lukic; David W. Anderson; Danielle Mayberry; Mike
Holub; John Rice
Subject: RE: IL - Des Plaines - PD - Flock Safety - PM Update

Thanks for the update Hailey.

Reference Camera #8 for N/B Elmhurst at Oakton. | went out to the location and spoke with our dispatch
center and that light pole is maintained by IDOT according to them. Due to not receiving any answer from
the Mobil/Caseys (original plan to put on their property line), | spoke with the owner of the business just
North of the gas station (Manzos Banquet Hall). He stated he should be getting back to me this week
with an answer but he seemed very receptive. | will let you know when | hear back from him. If it turns
out they do not want it on their property, we will have to find another location. Thank you and have a

great rest of your day!

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

I will be sending over biweekly updates but please let me know if you have any questions and feel free to refer to your
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

Currently we are waiting for them to review and approve the City of Naperville's application (since that was the
first one submitted).

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

Camera 8 (ElImhurst/Oakton (NB)) - Pending Property Owner Permission
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

Have you had any luck in getting the permission from the property owner for Camera 8 (Elmhurst/Oakton (NB))?
(42.02336766109617,-87.94031321874381) (Roughly 10.5' from the roadway)

Please let me know if you need anything from me here!

We are getting some push back from the City regarding Camera 4 (S River/Touhy (SB)).

The city is saying that this camera requires and IDOT permit but IDOT has already rejected this location saying that it
is City property.

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

If not, if you wouldn't mind throwing time on my calendar to discuss so | can make sure this gets addressed | would
appreciate it!

Scheduling Link

Thanks,

On Mon, Nov 13, 2023 at 10:28 AM Ryan M. Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org> wrote:

Hailey, can you please give me a call today at 847 391 5549? | have a question about where, exactly, this pole will
be placed so | can communicate that to the owner. Thanks.

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
- To: Sean P. Flanagan <sflanagan@desplaines.org>
| Cc:Ryan M. Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org>; John Rice <jrice@desplaines.org>; Danielle Mayberry
| <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>
~ Subject: Re: IL - Des Plaines - PD - Flock Safety - PM Update

Howdy Sir -

Yes that is correct - We are aiming to install a new Flock Pole for Camera #8 at roughly the location shown below:

@Danielle Mayberry Can you please confirm once Flock Permitting has addressed the comments made by the City
of Des Plaines on the permit package for Camera #04 (if we haven't done so already)?

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

Hailey, | spoke with our permitting department, they claim they sent you revisions on August 21, and are
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

Cc: David W. Anderson <dwanderson@desplaines.org>; Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Danielle
Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Scout Cappello <scout.cappello@flocksafety.com>

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

Do you happen to know if we will be able to obtain that permission? Once we have it we can push
this camera forward to be installed!

Address: 800 W Oakton St

Manzo!s:Banquets
&iCatering

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

H——— - Hailey Spessard @ IE @ IE

Project Manager - Core

[dfiocksafety.com

@pue to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response
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Qf)ue to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response
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Hailey Spessard

Project Manager - Core

ElElE

lﬂ‘ﬂocksafey.com

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
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lﬂf.)ue to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response
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Hailey Spessard

Project Manager - Core

HE

[ﬂfl_ocksafeg.com

[E]Due to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response
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£ - Hailey Spessard
Project Manager - Core
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lﬂpue to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response
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Project Manager - Core
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@ocksafey.com

mpue to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response
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Annie Brzezinski
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From: Ryan Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 8:45 AM
To: Hailey Spessard
Cc: Velo Lukic; Danielle Mayberry; Mike Holub
Subject: RE: Re: License Plate Reader/PD

| will get you this answer today.

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

Cc: Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>; Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Mike Holub
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




'~ Report a map error

Please let me know your thoughts!
Thanks,

OnWed, Jan 24, 2024 at 1:57 PM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> wrote:

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
Touhy - that was on us). Also, the city stated they approved the camera at River and Touhy and wanted
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
Sent: Friday, January 12,2024 2:17 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 1:25 PM

To: Danielle Mayberry; David W. Anderson

Cc: Dan Murdock; Hailey Spessard; Angela Barry; John Rice; Sean P. Flanagan
Subject: RE: OPER 1051 - 306687 — Des Plaines (5 cameras)

The signed forms were sent in the mail to Cowan Electric on December 11%™. If there is any further follow up that needs
to happen, please let me know. Thank you.

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

To: Ryan M. Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org>; David W. Anderson <dwanderson@desplaines.org>

Cc: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard @flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: OPER 1051 - 306687 — Des Plaines (5 cameras)

Good Afternoon,
Following up to see if you had a chance to send this out. This is the last step in the permitting process.
Thank you!

On Mon, Dec 11, 2023 at 2:55 PM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard @flocksafety.com> wrote:

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

Cc: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard @flocksafety.com>

Good Morning,

| have compiled the OPER 1051(attached) for your review/signature.

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

The additional steps for issuance include Bond Procurement(we will handle this) and then the final signature by IDOT.
From there we will be able to get you on the schedule for installation!

If you have any questions, please let me know!

Danielle Mayberry @ @ @ @

Permitting Manager |

[J470-536-8103 [dflocksafety.com [dext 1029
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From: Ryan M. Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org>
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 8:43 PM
To: Hailey Spessard
Cc: John Rice; Sean P. Flanagan
Subject: FW: 2380 S Des Plaines River Road: Flock Camera permit for PD

Hailey, this is the response | got from our Community and Economic Development regarding the camera that is
supposed to go in for S/B River at Touhy. Can you get this to your team in order to get this camera in? Thanks!

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

The Right of Way in front of 2380 S Des Plaines Road is City Right of Way, and there are no objections from PWE to have
the Flock camera installed there.

I looked at their permit application in our system, and the applicant needs to address our Plan Coordinator’s comments,
especially that a foundation detail is needed for the pole.

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

Hi. This parkway on River Rd. does belong to the City since the jurisdictional transfer that took place with IDOT after
IDOT reconstructed River Rd. PW/Engr has no objection to this camera.

THANK YOU,

JOHN LA BERG, P.E. CFM

CIVIL ENGINEER 11

City of Des Plaines

1420 Miner Street, Des Plaines, IL 60016
P.847.391.5385 W. desplaines.org

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

Hi John,
Are you able to confirm if that ROW in front of the Mobil is City-owned?

My guess is that it is. IDOT told PD’s contractor that it isn’t theirs. The odd thing is that the PD contractor also claims
someone at the City told them it isn’t City ROW.

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

Looking into the specifics of this case, the building department has only been commenting on the proposed
foundation for the light pole. Please see the attached drawings with the comments. We initially received this
project back in August and did not see revisions until a week and a half ago. The revised drawings were better, but
still deficient of the information we need.

Regarding the location, the proposed should be approved by our engineering team if IDOT is claiming they don’t
regulate this area of the ROW. The red dot below is the proposed location (also shown in the V1 drawings). Looping
John LaBerg into the conversation.

John: Is the parkway below under Des Plaines control? If yes, any objection to the location of the proposed camera
pole? See the V1 drawings attached for a more precise location of the camera pole.
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PIN: 09284090370000

Address: 2380 S DES PLAINES RIVER RD
o Community Name: DES PLAINES

@l Zip Code: 60018

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

How are we doing? Our department wants your feedback. Based on your recent experience with us, please take a

few moments to complete this customer satisfaction survey.
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

PD is trying to get a license plate reading camera installed at 2380 S Des Plaines River Road. Their contractor Flock has
put in an application: ELEC-2023-00016.

Flock said it can’t pass plan review because IDOT and the City of Des Plaines both told them this ROW in front of the
Mobil gas station is not their property/jurisdiction. | can’t see that in the permit reviews. You've asked for revisions, as
there aren’t any foundation details. Did they ever talk to you about the ROW ownership?

Thank you,
-Ryan

How are we doing? Our department wants your feedback. Based on your recent experience with us, please take a few
moments to complete this customer satisfaction survey.

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
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 9:15 AM
To: support@flocksafety.com
Subject: Camera Access

Can someone please call me at 847 391 5549. | am the administrator for Flock for Des Plaines PD. Thank you.

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
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 2:36 PM
To: Hailey Spessard
Subject: RE: IL - Des Plaines - PD - Flock Safety - PM Update

Thanks Hailey. Can you see my last email about the locations and associated numbers? Also, where, exactly, is camera 4
proposed to go so | can contact the head of economic development and get this approved? Thank you.

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

Cameras 10, 6,5, 1 & 7 - Pending IDOT Approval
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

We have tried to submit a permit for this camera to the City of Des Plaines, the Village and IDOT and all of them
are stating that this camera location does not fall under their jurisdiction.

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

We are still pending the IDOT permit approval for Cameras 10, 6, 5, 1 & 7. We did receive comments back on 10/31 and
have revised our plans and resubmitted.
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

The city is saying that this camera requires and IDOT permit but IDOT has already rejected this location saying that it is
City property.

Is there anyone from the City you can recommend we discuss this with? Once we have written city approval here | can
get this camera scheduled for installation!

We are also still pending permits from IL Tollway for Cameras 2 & 3.

These were submitted over to them on 8/7/23. To be fully transparent, we have not yet received any IL Tollway permits
yet and our team is workign with them to finalize their requirements for these permits. We can either shift these two
cameras to other locations (city/county/privately owned) or keep them in the queue for IL Tollway permits. Please let
me know how you would like to proceed!

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

Apologies for not giving you a call yesterday - | have been traveling for Flock so yesterday and today have been a little
all over the place!

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

Hailey, can you please give me a call today at 847 391 5549? | have a question about where, exactly, this pole will be
placed so | can communicate that to the owner. Thanks.

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

Cc: Ryan M. Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org>; John Rice <jrice@desplaines.org>; Danielle Mayberry
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



@Danielle Mayberry Can you please confirm once Flock Permitting has addressed the comments made by the City of
Des Plaines on the permit package for Camera #04 (if we haven't done so already)?

We did receive comments back on the IDOT permits for Cams 1, 5, 6, 7 & 10 and revised the associated plans. These
were resubmitted back over to IDOT 10/30/2023!

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

Hailey, |spoke with our permitting department, they claim they sent you revisions on August 21, and are waiting
for your response. I've attached what they sent.



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

Linkedin - City of Des Plaines

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

Hi Hailey, thanks for the update on everything. | had a couple of questions. For camera #8, can you tell me exactly
where that camera will go? I’'m assuming you are adding a pole as well because | did not see anything that is there
now where the camera can go. | will speak with the owner there once | hear back from you. Also, for camera #4,
we have someone checking on this to see why this permit has not been cleared. Thank you.

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
Needing written permission from the owner of the adjacent Mobil Gas Station to install this camera.

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

Feel free to refer to your Tracker for more detailed status updates for each of your cameras, as well as to
reference your Deployment Plan.

Apologies if any of this has already been discussed or sent over as | am new to the project.

Also apologies for the delay in getting over this update you - | will be sending out biweekly updates moving
forward until the remainder of your cameras are up and running.

Please let me know if you have any questions!
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From: Ryan M. Barrett <rbarrett@desplaines.org>
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 2:23 PM
To: 'Hailey Spessard'
Subject: RE: OPER 1051 - 306687 — Des Plaines (5 cameras)

Thanks Hailey. Chief Anderson received it and is signing it today. |am still waiting to hear back from the manager of the
Mobil gas station where Camera 8 is supposed to go. Can you please give me a break down of all the cameras we are
requesting be put in with their associated locations (with direction) and camera numbers? Also, what 5 cameras are
being approved so | know which one’s are which? I'm trying to get an idea of what we will have up finally and what
one’s we are waiting for. As for the Tollway approval, I'm seeing that they are not approving these cameras? Is there
anyone we can call that may speed up this process (congressman, politicians, etc.)? Thank you for all of your assistance.

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

Cc: Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; David W. Anderson <dwanderson@desplaines.org>; Dan
Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>

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

From: Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry @flocksafety.com>
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



» Mail all 4 copies to our IDOT Approved Contractor to sign as well:
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

Danielle Mayberry @ IE @ @

Permitting Manager |

[d470-536-8103 [dflocksafety.com [dext 1029
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